David Marsh

From: e e
Sent: 21 May 2021 19:15

To: EnvironmentalPlanning

Cc: j

Subject: RE: Tree preservation - 31 High Street Beighton, Sheffield
Dear David

I haven’t heard from you or anyone else from the council regarding a TPO on the tree in question. As the developer
who has purchased 31 High Street, and is in the process of renovating the property, has stated that he intends to
remove the tree a TPO is urgently required. Last year a different builder felled some 20 — 30 trees near the rear of
our property as part of a planning application which failed and now we have an eyesore of neglected heaps of soil
devoid of bird life.

A few days ago we were having our own tree, adjacent to the one in question, pruned and within 30 minutes of the
tree surgeons commencing work a council inspector turned up and stopped the work because the necessary streets
use permits were not in force. If the council can turn up within 30 minutes for my work why cannot they tun up
promptly to access a TPO on the tree at 31 High Street.

As already said the felling of the tree in question would have a disastrous effect on the character and amenity value
of the village.

| request that you give this matter a similar priority to that of the pruning of my tree and | propose taking the matter
further mid week if the matter is not resolved to our satisfaction.

Regards
Eric

Euring Eric Reddock. msc, ¢.Eng, MRAeS,MIMMM,AMRSC
Consulting Engineers

C—

From: Marsh David <David.Marsh@sheffield.gov.uk> On Behalf Of EnvironmentalPlanning
Sent: 12 May 2021 16:47

To: '
Subject: RE: Tree preservation - 31 High Street Beighton, Sheffield
Dear Mr Reddock

Thank you for your email following our telephone conversation earlier this afternoon.

| will pass to the relevant officers to make a decision on how best to proceed and whether to take
forward for a TEMPO assessment as part of the TPO requirement.

Kind regards
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David Marsh Business Support Officer
Sheffield City Council - City Growth Services
Urban & Environmental Design Team
Howden House

1 Union Street

Sheffield

S12SH

From: e

Sent: 12 May 2021 16:24
To: EnvironmentalPlanning <EnvironmentalPlanning@sheffield.qgov.uk>
Subject: FW: Tree preservation - 31 High Street Beighton, Sheffield

Fro

Sent: 12 May 2021 16:20

To: "environmentalplanning@sheffieldcouncil.gov.uk' <environmentalplanning@sheffieldcouncil.gov.uk>
Subject: Tree preservation - 31 High Street Beighton, Sheffield

Dear Sir

31 High Street undergoing updating by a builder who has said that he proposes to remove the mature tree in the
front garden adjacent to the Hight Street road. The removal of this tree will have a detrimental effect on the
amenity of the are and High Street.
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Regards
Eric Reddock
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Scanned by McAfee and confirmed virus-free.

This Email, and any attachments, may contain non-public information and is intended solely for the individual(s) to
whom it is addressed. It may contain sensitive or protectively marked material and should be handled accordingly. If
this Email has been misdirected, please notify the author immediately. If you are not the intended recipient you
must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on any of the information contained in it or attached, and all copies
must be deleted immediately. Whilst we take reasonable steps to try to identify any software viruses, any
attachments to this Email may nevertheless contain viruses which our anti-virus software has failed to identify. You
should therefore carry out your own anti-virus checks before opening any documents. Sheffield City Council will not
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accept any liability for damage caused by computer viruses emanating from any attachment or other document
supplied with this e-mail
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